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Areas:

Business Risk


Drought


Earthquakes


Emergency Management


Environmental Hazards


Explosion and Radiation


Fire


Floods


Hazardous Materials


Health Risks and Epidemiology


Hurricane and Tsunami


Natural Hazards


Slides


Technological Hazards


Terrorism


Tornadoes and Cyclones

Volcanoes


Water


Wind Engineering

Careers:

Aerial photo interpreter

Agent:


CIA


FBI

Armed forces officer

Assistant head of stress engineering

Bomb squad member

Chemist

City fire marshall

Community organizer

Consultant 

County sheriff

Criminologist

Disaster warning director

Dispatcher

Doctor:


Burn specialist


Emergency Room


Epidemiologist

Emergency Med Tech

Emergency relief director

Engineer:


Digital design


Stress


Structural

Environmental impact specialist

Firefighter

Forecaster

Geophysicist

Geospatial Applications designer

GIS database manager

Hazardous waste specialist

Hydrographer

Industrial hygienist

Instructor

Insurance claim officer

Investigator:


Fire


Forensic

Mediator

Meteorologist

Nurse

Paramedic

Park Ranger

Photographer

Photojournalist

Pilots:


Airlines


Fire


Military

Police officer

Policy analyst

Public health educator

Radiation Therapist

Radiographer

Regional planner

Research analyst

Satellite Systems controller

Scientist

Search and Rescue squad


Animal trainer


Ski patroller


Wilderness 1st responder

Security clearance officer

Seismologist

Senior exercise planner

Site researcher

Soil and water remediation specialist

Surveillance specialist

Tornado chaser

Traffic controller

Trainer

Transportation authority manager

Urban planner

Volunteer Coordinator

Water purification inspector

Environments:

Aerospace facilities

Architectural firm

Chemical plants

Commercial Testing Laboratories

Educational institutions

Engineering firm

Fire stations

Government agencies:


Local


City


County


State


Federal


International
Health clinics

Hospitals

Large corporations

Military bases

Non-profit organizations

Nuclear reactors

Oil refineries

Parks/reserves

Police departments/stations

Radio/TV stations

Research centers

School districts

Transportation facilities

Utility companies

Waste Management sites

Internet sites:

Careers for Emergency Management (http://online.onetcenter.org/link/summary/13-1061.00) 
Contingency Planning and Management (http://www.contingencyplanning.com/): scholarships, link

Emergency Management Center (http://emc.ornl.gov/): training 
Emergency Management Directory (http://hrrc.tamu.edu/hrrc/related-sites/STATEEMS.html)

Emergency Management Directory--CA 

(http://hrrc.tamu.edu/hrrc/related-sites/States/california.html)

Emergency Management Educational Network 

(http://sciencepolicy.colorado.edu/socasp/emerg-manage.html): links to resources/agencies

Emergency Response Crisis Management TA Center (http://www.ercm.org/): training for school


situations

EMS SATCOM (http://www.emssatcom.com/): satellite communication systems 
OpsCenter (http://www.alerttech.com/mini/emergency_management_incident_management.htm?source=Google-emergency_management)

Emergency Preparedness Capacity Builders (http://emergencyriskmanagement.com/): training
Natural Disaster Reference Database (http://ndrd.gsfc.nasa.gov/)

North American Rescue Institute (http://www.soloschools.com/nari.html)

Police officer (http://www.allcriminaljusticeschools.com/faqs/police.php?src=goo_police5)  
Job Sites:

American Red Cross (http://www.redcross.org/jobs/)

Environmental Protection Agency (http://www.epa.gov/): internships, fellows

Federal Emergency Management Agency (http://www.fema.gov/) 
ICF Consulting (global mgt.) (http://www.icfconsulting.com/)

Insurance Service Officers, Inc. (http://www.iso.com/)
Job Science. Com (http://www.jobemergency.org/): health related

National Transportation Safety Board (http://www.ntsb.gov/): internships

911 Hotjobs (http://www.911hotjobs.com/) 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (http://www.nrc.gov/): jobs, internships

Occupational Health & Safety Administration (http://www.osha.gov/): jobs, internships

Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)

EMT Career description (http://www.bls.gov/oco/ocos101.htm)  

National Registry of EMTs (http://www.nremt.org/)

Earthquake:

Earthquake Engineering Research Institute (http://www.eeri.org/): fellowships

Mid-American Earthquake Center (http://mae.ce.uiuc.edu/): research opportunities  

Pacific Earthquake Engineering Research Center (http://peer.berkeley.edu/): internships, courses 
Southern CA Earthquake Data Center (http://www.scecdc.scec.org/)

WSSPC - Western States Seismic Policy Council (http://www.wsspc.org/): links
USGS (US Geological Survey) (http://www.usgs.gov/ohr/): job listing, internships 

Fire:

Careers in the Fire Service (http://www.firerecruit.com/): job opportunities

Fire and Emergency Management (http://www.disastercenter.com/fire.htm): fed. Job openings

Fire Career Assistance (http://www.firecareerassist.com/): job listing

Fire Hire (http://www.firehire.com/): exams, links

Hurricane/Tropical Storms:

Interactive Weather Information Network (http://iwin.nws.noaa.gov/iwin/graphicsversion/bigmain.html): jobs, student research/employment

National Hurricane Center (http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/): job listing

Professional Organizations:

Air and Waste Management Association (http://www.awma.org/): job listing 

American Ambulance Association (http://www.the-aaa.org/): job listing  
American Meteorological Society (http://www.ametsoc.org/AMS/): certification, internships, job 
listing, scholarships, fellowships

American Planning Association (http://www.planning.org/): job listing 

American Society for Testing and Materials 

(http://www.astm.org/cgi-bin/SoftCart.exe/index.shtml?E+mystore)
Business Continuity Planners Association (http://www.bcpa.org/)

CA Dept. of Forest and Fire Protection (http://www.fire.ca.gov/php/index.php): job listing  

CA Emergency Service Association (http://www.cesa.net/)

Consortium of University Research in Earthquake Engineering (http://www.curee.org/)

Emergency Medical Service for Children (http://www.ems-c.org/)  

Federal Emergency Management Association (http://www.fema.gov/career/): job listings 

Disaster and Emergency Management (http://www.emergency-management.net/)

Institute for Business & Home Safely (http://www.ibhs.org/)

International Association of Emergency (http://www.iaem.com/): job listing, scholarships

International Code Council (http://www.iccsafe.org/): job listing 
International Disaster Recovery Association (http://www.idra.com/default.htm)  

International Emergency Management Society (http://www.tiems.org/)

International Rescue and Emergency Care Association (http://www.ireca.org/ireca/) 

National Association of EMS Educators (http://www.naemse.org/) 
National Association of EMT (http://naemt.org/)

National Council for State Emergency Medical Services Training Coordinators 


(http://www.ncsemstc.org/)
National Emergency Management Association (http://www.nemaweb.org/index.cfm): job 


listings for members

Water Environment Federation (http://www.wef.org/): job listings 
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